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ELECTION COMMISSION

Mark A. Stemniski )

319 East Main Street, H~11 ) :

Marlboro, Massachusetts 01752 )
)
COMPLAINANT )

S MuL. 2247
LaRouche For President
a/k/a Schiller Institute, Inc.

a/k/a Hamilton System Distrib-
utors Inc.

)
)
)
)
)
)

DEFENDANT

I am pointing out to the Office of General Counsel of the
Federal Election Commission that the above-named defendant ®ay
have committed and may be currently committing campaign finance
violations. (NOTE: This complaint is also being filed with the
Massachusetts Attorney General,

since it appears that the
Schiller 1Institute is soliciting in violation of the public
charities laws.)

SUMMARY

The complainant has been asked to give money and volunteer time
for the LaRouche Presidential campaign. After reading the
material, the complainant doesn’t know if he is being asked to
aid (a) a Presidential campaign, (b) a for-profit book
distribution company, or (c) a charitable organization. It
appears that

all three activities may be intermingled and that
commingling of funds and expenses may be occurring.

FACTS

In late May 1991, Hamilton System Distributors Inc.
cold-called the

complainant, asking him to subscribe the
LaRouche magazine at a subscription price of $396 per Yyear.
The sales rep’s name was Hal.

The complainant sent Hamilton System Distributors $10 for a
sample issue out of curiosity

just to see what type of
magazine warrants a $396 price tag.
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On June 10”91, the complainant & received an
unsolicited call asking him to pay $396 for the LaRouche
magazine. The caller’s name was Marian Black. During the
course of the conversation, the LaRouche person mentioned a

campaign to save the children of Irag. The complainant said
he was interested in seeing something about that.

On Thursday, June 13, 1991, the LaRouche material arrived
in the complainants mail. The material included: (a) the
latest LaRouche magazine issue, (b) information on the
"Committee To Save The Children In Iraq," and (c)
information on organizational meetings for LaRouche’s 1992
Presidential campaign.

The LaRouche Presidential campaign flying does not have a
proper "paid for..." disclaimer on it. The complainant does
not know who is actually responsible for the flyer’s
content. According to New England Telephone directory
assistance, The Schiller Institute does not have the phone
number listed on the flyer.

According to the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
corporation records, Hamilton System Distributors Inc. is a
New Jersey corporation which has never paid its annual fees
to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

According to the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s
corporation records, The Schiller Institute is not licenses
as either a domestic or foreign corporation in
Massachusetts.

According to the Massachusetts Secretary of State Public
Records Office, the LaRouche Presidential committees have
never sent that office copies of their FEC reports as they
are required to do. Consequently, the complainant was not
able to view those records.

Respectfully Submitted,

W a.m Date: JU'\C- l.‘; l?ﬁ!

v

Mark A. Stemniskil




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

MARLBOROUGH,
MIDDLESEX Date: JUNE 19, 1991

Personally appeared before me the above named, Mark A.
Stemniski, residing at 319 East Main Street, H-11, Marlboro,
Massachusetts and made oath that: He has reason to believe that
campaign finance violations have been committed; and that the

foregoing statement, along with all the following attachments, is
true to the best of his knowledge and belief.

g o R 3154
,’
/ NOTARY PUBLIC

JUANITA R. BRODEUR

P.OBOX # 414/MARLBORO,¥A. 01752

Title
MY COMM.EXP. MAY 17,1996

My Commission Expires:




SUMMARY OF ATTACHMENTS

A copy of the LaRouche Presidential Campaign
meeting flyer.

A copy of the Schiller Institute’s Committee To
Save The Children in Iraq promotional material.
Oon page 3, it lists the Schiller Institute’s
Massachusetts address and phone number.

A copy of the face of the envelope used to send
the material to the complainant.




1992 Campaign

clndl&‘eucrcnon'h\’ 2“223' n‘l.lsr ::deon.lth{ he
tederal m.dl¢ll center In Rochester, Minnesota, where
he recently begen his third year of incarceration as
a political prisoner of the Bush administration. In
that interview, he stated, in part:

"What do we have today? We have George Bush,
who represents a Yale-based Freemonsonic cult,
properly known as the Skull and Bones chapter of
Yale, who, all his life, like his mentors Henry
Stimson, Averall Harriman, and so forth, who are all
from the Skull and Bones chapter types of circles,
has been committed to neo-malthusianism, has been
committed to an Anglo-American world empire, an
American-dominated New Age. One sees from the
Justice Department proclumations and so forth, the
actions in Panama, the actions In the Gulf, that
Bush concelves of himselfl as an imperlal President.
It would not be considered entirely absurd to spread
the rumor that he's about to send down to the
Congress a bill establishing himself a3 a god, In
the tradition of Ceasar Augustus. Bush does project
the image of a parody of Ceasar Augustus. He wants a
world dominated by the Anglo-Americans, which is
American brawn and British brains, running a world
empire. The Americans will be content to be allowed
to express their brawn, and will submit to British
brains...

"Now, we're in a much more dangerous situation.
1 don't know exactly how to assess it. There are too
many factors -- we're dealing with the human
equstion. | don't know If there's enough left in the
American people to resist it, but its not for me to
say there lsn't. It's for me to say, "Well, I'll do
all | can to facilitate the resistance,” and | hope
we can resist. | hope we still have enough of us,
who have the morals and the guts to fight this, from
the inside.”

Don’'t make a virtue of being uninformed. If you
begin to think, you will be able to move others to
do so as well. Pian to attend one of our political
briefings, which occur monthly, in the following
areas:

Every first Thursday, 7:30 PM:

NEWTON, MA; Days Inn

399 Grove Street

Exit 222, O(f Route 128

(.5 mile south of Mass Pike)

Every Third Wednesday, 7:30 PM:

NEW BEDFORD, MA; Days Inn

500 Hathaway Road

Exit #13B Off Interstate-185,

Take Route 140 to Hathaway Road Exit.

Every Fourth Thursday, 7:30 PM:

SALEM, NEW HAMPSHIRE; Econo Lodge
One Keewaydin Drive
Exit #2, Interstate-93,

The Schiller Institute
For More Information, Call: This exhibit has been photo-

(617) 380 - 4000
reduced by the complainant.




COMMITTEE TO SAVE THE CHILDREN IN IRAQ

c/o Schiller Institute, Inc.
P.0. Box 66082

Washington, D.C. 20035-6082
202-628-0272

Committee to Save the Children in Iraq
Plan of Action

The Committee to Save the Children in Iraq has been
founded as a non-partisan coalition of doctors, intellectuals,
leaders in the religious community, human rights and right-
to-life activists, politicians, relief workers, prominent citi-
zens, trade unionists, farmers, and all those who cherish the
sacredness of human life. We have come together out of a
shared concern that, unless immediate steps are taken, a
tragedy of apocalyptic proportions will play itself out in
Iraq, annihilating an entire population. Especially threat-
ened are the children of Iraq, who represent the country's
future.

We are committed to mobilizing public opinion and
responsible government and international bodies to act on
three levels to stop genocide in Iraq: 1) immediate relief,
through shipments of food, medicines and other emergency
items, particularly required for children; 2) equipment, such
as generators and hospital equipment, to start activity
needed to save lives; 3) reconstruction of basic infra-
structure.

Reports from the United Nations, the Physicians for
Human Rights, the International Red Cross, the Gulf Peace
Team, and scores of others document the devastation
caused by over 120,000 US-led air strikes against Iraq’s
infrastructure. The precision bombing methods utilized suc-
ceeded in paralyzing the nervous system of the entire coun-
try, destroying communications, transportation, basic utili-
ties such as electricity and water, as well as homes, schools,
factories, farms, distribution outlets and places of worship.
The “near-apocalyptic results” of which United Nations
emissary Martti Ahtisaari spoke following his March 10-
18 tour of Iraq, are visible in reported cases of cholera,
typhus, and other epidemic diseases. Most endangered are
the elderly and children. According to a more recent UNI-
CEF report 5 million children in the region as a whole are
threatened by death due to food and water shortages, and
disease. As of late February, the calories available to Iraqis

averaged between 750 and 1000 a day—Iless than what a
5-year-old child needs.

Immediate Needs

Individuals and organizations working with the Committee
have identified the following needs, corresponding to the
three levels of intervention mentioned above.

1) Approximately 3.9 million tons of staple foods are
required over the course of the coming year, in order to
close the gap between 750/1000 calories a day, to 2500
calories a day on average. The emphasis must be on items
that do not need refrigeration as that is no longer possible
due to the bombing. Food items most needed are rice, tea,
coffee, flour, powdered milk, canned meat (not pork) and
canned vegetables. Approximately 21,900 tons of dried
milk powder are required over the coming year to provide
for infants.

Medicines urgently required include those to regulate
blood pressure and cardiotonics; anaesthetics (for local an-
aesthesia as well as for surgery), disinfectants (to purify
water, to wash vegetables, to disinfect wounds, for hospital
use); insulin for diabetics; antibiotics of a wide variety; and
throw-away syringes.

2) Hospital equipment is required to set up functional
operating rooms. Electric generators, not less than 10 kw,
are urgently needed, as well as material to repair existing
generators. Generators are now being moved about in cities
and from village to village, because of their scarcity; massive
amounts are required, as refrigerators can run only a few
hours and freezers, not at all. Emergency power equipment,
fuel to run it, and chemicals for water treatment must be
provided. While the UN estimates needs at 40 litres per
person per day, we believe that 150 litres per person per
day must be brought on as soon as possible. Before the war,




the population was gerting 450 litres per day on average.
150 litres is the minimum given the special demands created
by the present sharp increase in diarrheal diseases.

To get to 150 liters a day in Baghdad, 6.75 thousand
tons of fuel will be needed to run water purification facili-
ties, plus 16 tons of chlorine, and 5.6 thousand tons of
alum. For sewage treatment, 3.3 thousand tons of diesel fuel
would be needed to operate sewage treatment equipment, in
addition to 16 more generators for emergency use.

Vehicles of all types are needed, especially ambulances,
jeeps, bulldozers, dump trucks and spare parts like barteries,
tires.

3) Basic infrastructure for gathering and stocking food
must be provided, in order that the wheat crop sown last
fall be harvested. Seed stocks must be replenished by Octo-
ber 1991, that enough fruits and vegetables may be planted.

To rebuild Iraq’s infrastructure, a major effort involv-
ing governments must mobilize civilian engineering corps
to build bridges across the Tigris and Euphrates and restore
transport capabilities. A Gulf Peace Team report (Apnil
17) emphasizes the importance of regenerating the Iragi
distribution system, in cooperation with the Iraqi govern-
ment, sO as to ensure that all relief efforts reach the people
in need. Emergency measures must also be taken to provide
at least 25 percent of the pre-war civilian fuel consumption.

Beyond the emergency phase of restoration of basic
infrastructure, a vast project for infrastructure development
in the entire Gulf and Mideast region, through cooperarive
governmental efforts, is required.

Lifting the Sanctions

The first step toward implementing this emergency program
must be to mobilize the political will to make available the
necessary resources. The precondition for averting genocide
in Iraq is the lifting of the UN embargo against the country,
to allow it to sell its oil and therefore be able to purchase
necessary goods for the population. A country which was
dependent on imports for 70% of its food before the war
cannot survive the embargo. Indeed, more deaths are ex-
pected through famine and epidemics in the wake of the
war than during hostlities themselves. As the cited Gulf
Peace Team report moots, “One is led to conclude that the
continuation of the sanctions serves more insidious pur-
poses, such as driving the Iraqi people to despair and, ulu-
mately, rebellion.” Among others demanding the lifting
of the embargo were the representatives of the Christian
churches in Iraq, in their meeting with Pope John Paul Il in
the Vatican May 5. His Holiness indicated he would act
through international channels to remove the embargo, ac-
cording to press reports.

Secondly, governments must be forced to mobilize a
large-scale relief and reconstruction effort, in cooperation

with the Iraqi authorities and other cooperating govern-
ments in the region.

Finally, the Bush administration policy of “retribu-
tion” and technological apartheid (denying life-saving tech-
nology to the Third World) must be stopped.

The world-wide mobilization to defeat famine and dis-
ease, starting with the dire state of Ira¢, can not only solve
that problem, but provide the impetus for reversing the
immoral IMF economic policies of the last 20 years.

The Committee to Save the Children in Iraq has been

brought into being by the following individuals: (affiliation

for identification pu only)

Rev. James Bevel, US. civil rights leader

His Beatitude Patriarch Raphael | Bidawid, Patriarch of
the Chaldean Church, Ba

Amelia Boynton Robinson, U.S. civil rights leader,
Author

Jacques Cheminade, Schiller Institute, Paris

Jutta Dinkerman, Club of Life, Germany

Dr. A. Hassan-Halboos, M.D., Haan, Germany

Katharine Kanter, Journalist, Germany

Muriel Mirak-Weissbach, Author, Germany

Richard Nikodaim, Berlin

Fiorella Operto, Schiller Institute, Rome

Dr. Reza Sabri-Tabrizi, Edinburgh, Scotland

Ulf Sandmark, Anti-Drug Coalition, Stockholm

Helga Zepp-LaRouche, Schiller Institute

People working with the Committee:

Irmgard Ehrenberger, Middle East Action Network,
Vienna

Prof. Dr. Hans Koechler, International Progress
Organization, Vienna

The Committee to Save the Children in Iraq collaborates
with relief organizations and private groups dedicated to
collecting needed goods, and organizations and groups
which transport and deliver them. The Committee serves
as a coordinating link between the two. While open to
collaboration with all such oriented organizations, the

Committee currently works through the following:

Letter of James-Food for Peace, Sweden, which collects
food, clothing and medicine.

International Progress Organization, Vienna, which
organizes transportation of food and medicines to
children in Iraq, via Amman.

Middle East Action Network, Vienna, which organizes
transportation of food and medicines to Iraq, via
Amman. It is currently rebuilding and re-equipping
a hospital in Kerbala.

Patriarchate of Baghdad, which coordinates distribution
of food and medical supplies.




Tlnmnuofthe(:ommmmsuppomdbytl\efollow-

ing: (affiliation for identification purposes only)

Dr. Beatrice Boctor, Psychiatrist, Cambridge, England

Keith Bovey, Solicitor, Edinburgh, Scotland

Msg. Robert Callahan, STL, JCL - US Catholic Relief
Mission

Dr. Janet Cameron, formerly Gulf Peace Team, Ayrshire,
Scotland

Alan Clayton, Schoolteacher, Glasgow, Scotland

Dr. Andrew Dobson, Keele University, Lecturer in
Politics

Mary Catherine Donnelly, Regent, Catholic Daughters of
America

Prof. M. Dummett, New College, Oxford

Dr. James Elgom. The Flying Physicians, USA

St. Rosa Esposito, Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent
de Paul

PLEASE FAX- 201-641-0453
SCHILLER INSTIT,.

86 HANCOCK STR.
ERAINTREE, MA

Sammer Ghouleh, Union of Palestinian-American
Women

Toby John Grainger, London

Dr. Ahmed Hakim, Arab-American Physicians

ation

David Hargreaves, Editor, Surrey, England

Donald Lowry, Primary School Principal, Dublin, Ireland

Adelgunde Mertensacker, Bundesvorsitzende, Christliche
Mitte Deutschland

John Morrison, District Manager, Edinburgh, Scotland

A.C. Robb, Catholic writer, Dundee, Scotland

Prof. Hermann Schneider

Nancy Spannaus, Club of Life, USA

Joyce Turner, Save the Children, Philadelphia

Herr Wuermeling, General Secretary, Union der
Nationen Europamdmr Christen, Paris

Please send the following to:

Muriel Mirak-Weissbach + Committee to Save the Children in Iraq
c/o Schiller-Institut * Vereinigung fiir Staatskunst e.V. * Postfach 121380 » W-3014 Laatzen 2 Germany

(1 support the Committee to Save the Children in Iraq.
[] Please inform me of how I can help concretely.

NAME

ADDRESS

ZiP CODE, CITY
MY ORGANIZATION

CAN DO THE FOLLOWING:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20463

June 27, 1991

Mark A. Stemniskl
319 East Main Street, H-11l
Marlboro, Massachusetts 01752

MUR 3347
Dear Mr. Stemniski:

This letter acknovledges receipt on June 24, 1991, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by LaRouche for
President a/k/a Schiller Institute, Inc. a/k/a Hamilton Systes
Distributors Inc. The respondents vill be notified of this
complaint vithin five days.

You wvill be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be svorn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3347. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
informaticn, ve have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

%J@/

Lois G. Lerner
ASsoclate General unsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

June 27, 1991

Schiller Institute, Inc.
P.0. Box 66082
Washington, D.C. 20035-6082

MUR 3347

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that the Schiller Institute, Inc. may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3347. Please refer to this number in al} future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against the Schiller
Institute, Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission Ray take
further action based on the available information.

This matter vwill remain confidential in accordance wvith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Horlega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
For your information, ve have attached a brietf description of
the Commission's procedures for handling comaplaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
general Counsel

/ » —
Lo1s G. Lerner -~Co- Gk

Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statesent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON D C 20463

June 27, 1991

Committee to Save the Children in Irag
C/0 Schiller Institute, Inc.

P.0. Box 66082

Washington, D.C. 20035-6082

MUR 3347

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the Committee to Save the Children in Iraq may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(“the Act"). A copy of the complaint 1s enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3347. Please refer to this number 1in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrats 1n
vriting that no action should be taken against the Committee toO
Save the Children 1in Iraq in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the avalilable i1nformation.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance wvith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission 1in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you 1ntend to be represented by counsel 1in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any gquestions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
For your information, ve have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

~_—:’\ ‘<¢2/_ai:

Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate Genera Counsel

Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 27, 1991

Marian Black
86 Hancock Street
Braintree, MA 02184

MUR 3347

Dear Mr. Black:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3347. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response 1s received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
For your informatlion, ve have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Loxs G. Lerner
ASsociate General ounsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

June 27, 1991

Charles E. Hughes, President
Hamilton System Distributors Inc.
469 Lincoln Street

Palisades Park, NJ 07650

MUR 3347

Dear Mr. Hughes:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint wvhich
alleges that Hamilton System Distributors Inc. may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3347. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
vriting that no action should be taken against Hamilton System
Distributors Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the avallable information.

This matter v1ll remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 1in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
For your information, ve have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

§;2:;4;,-«:95§:ZZ:;,~,an_/’
Lois G. Lerner e A

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

June 27, 1991

Kathy A. Magrav, Treasurer

Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in 92
P.0. Box 690 Dovntown Station

Leeburg, VA 22075

MUR 23347

Dear Ms. Magrav:

The Federal Election Commission received a coaplaint vhich
alleges that Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in 92
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).
A copy of the complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered thi#
matter MUR 3347. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you as treasurer 1n this matter. Please submit any factual Or
legal materials vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, vhich
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response 13 received vithin 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the avalilable 1information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
> U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commlssion 1in wvriting that you vish the matter to be madeo
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James.
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
For your information, ve have attached a brief description of
the Commlission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lolis G. Lerner
AsSsoclate General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Lyndon H. LaRouche, Jr.




Schiller Insti INC. oy, ifimanon
chiller Institute, INC. e, o
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Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Ms. Lois Lerner & Mr. Noreiga James

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 July 10, 1991

83074

311 |

13034

Re: MUR 3347

n

03

Dear Ms. Lerner & Mr. James:

As an officer of the United States branch of the Schiller

Institute I make the following response on behalf of the
Institute which you have included as respondent to a complaint

by Mr. Mark Stemniski.
In the Matter of MUR 3347:

I, Marianna Wertz, being duly sworn do depose and say:

91 € Hd 21 1F 15

NDISSINKOI Kol

1. I am the vice-president of the Schiller Institute.

2. The Schiller Institute has not contributed and does

not contribute to electoral campaigns.

3. The first attachment to Mr. Stemniski's complaint was

not produced or paid for by the Schiller Institute.

4. The Schiller Institute has numerous informal
collaborators and supporters across the United States. Many of
these individuals take various types of initiatives, including

holding meetings at their own expense, to promote the goals and

policy perspectives of the Institute. The first attachment to

the Stemniski complaint which I will call a “"flyer," appears to
be an example of such individual initiative.

P.O. Box 66082, Washington, D.C. 20035-6082 (202) 628-0272
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5. The flyer reports on an interview given by Mr. Lyndon
LaRouche in which he identifies the danger posed by President
Bush's adherence to a "neo-malthusianism” policy, The Schiller
Institute has spent many years exposing how the neo-malthusian
world view promotes the Anglo-American alliance at the expense

of the strategic and national security interests of the United
States throughout the world.

6. So while the Schiller Institute did not produce this
flyer, even so, on its face it does not take an advocacy
position vis-a-vis the candidacy of Mr. LaRouche--it merely
reports on a quote from an interview of him. This is in
keeping with the Schiller Institute’'s charter and policy of not
supporting or contributing to electoral campaigns.

7. Furthermore, there is nothing in this flyer which says
that the meetings announced on it are “organimational meetings
for LaRouche's 1992 Presidential campaign® as Mr. Stemniski
states in paragraph 4 of his complaint.

8. The second attachment to the Stemniski complaint,
entitled "Committee to Save the Children of Iraq - Plan of
Action,* was produced and paid for by the Schiller Institute.
The Institute is a member of this newly formed international
coalition to Save the Children of Iraq, and as a coalition
partner has participated in sponsoring some of the coalition's
activities in the United States.

9. This second attachment discusses the dire plight of

the children and citizens of Irag in the aftermath of President
Bush's deadly Gulf war. The leaflet not only does not advocate
for or against Mr. LaRouche's 1992 presidential candidacy, it
nowhere even mentions him.




10. Considering all of the facts detailed above, it is
clear that the Schiller Institute has not violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. I, therefore,
hereby request that you close this matter against the Schiller
Institute and take no further action.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF LOUDOUN

/%M M

MARIANNA WERTZ

Signed and sworn to before me this

__LOQ) day of July, 1991.

Oﬁé@(zMZ” g™

Notary Pub¥ic

My Commission Expires: /f%g 127/:%
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COMMITTEE TO SAVE THE CHILDREN IN IRAQ REGENED. \ ssion
c/o Schiller Institute, Inc. OFFICE SERVIC

\P';‘(:h?no:mn. D.C. 20035-6082 g) JuL 12 AMN=1S
202-628-0272

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel

Ms. Lois Lerner, Assoc. General Counsel
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 -

July 9, 1991

Reply to MUR 3347

Dear Ms. Lerner:

I have volunteered to be the United States coordinator for
the Committee to Save the Children of Iraq, an international
coalition of persons and organizations committed to stopping
the holocaust of innocent Iraqi citizens in the aftermath of
President George Bush's genocidal Gulf war. As the U.S.
coordinator, I am responding to your letter dated June 27, 1991
concerning a complaint by Mr. Mark Stemniski.

AFriIDAVIT

I, Nancy Spannaus, being duly sworn do depose and say:

1. I am currently the U.S. coordinator for the newly
formed international coalition, The Committee to Save the
Children of Iraq.

2. As stated in our "Plan of Action” which is attached to
Mr. Stemniski's complaint, we are a group of citizens from
around the world and all walks of life, committed to stopping
the annihilation of the entire population of Iraq as a result
of President George Bush's disasterous Gulf war,

3. Our "Plan of Action" is a fact sheet intended to
inform the U.S. population of the magnitude of devastation
which has resulted inside Iraq as a result of the Gulf war as
well as what measures must be taken to reverse this situation.




4. The fact sheet does not discuss presidential
candidates at all. As a coalition member, I personally wish
that all candidates for the 1992 presidential elections would
speak out on this disaster and put their support behind the

coalition's initiatives. The coalition has no political
platform.

5. One of our coalition participants, the Schiller

Institute, was kind enough to pay for the printing of our Plan
of Action fact sheet.

6. Our Plan of Action is distributed by volunteers and
people of good will who wish to see an end to the holocaust now
unfolding in the wake of George Bush's dirty little war.

7. As there is nothing in our Plan of Action which has
anything to do with presidential candidates or calls for the
support or defeat of any federal candidate, I see no reason for
your agency to pursue this matter any further against the
coalition. 1 therefore request that you immediately dismiss

this complaint against the Committee to Save the Children of
Iraqg.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF LOUDOUN

W L

NANCY sgnﬁnAvﬁ

Signed and sworn to before me this !

/€  day of July, 1991.

>

.

AY

Not Publyc

My Commission Expires:@a-. 5, i‘?gz




DEMOCRATS FOR ECONOMIC RECOVERY

L.aRouche in '92

P.O.Box 690 Leesburg, VA 22075
July 10,

1991

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

© =
RE: MUR 3347 &= 2
re A
Dear Mr. Noble: N 38
Enclosed please find an affidavit executed by Kathy A. =4 fé
0 Magraw, Treasurer of Democrats for Economic Recovery - LaRouche& =
in 92 ("L92"), in response to the above captioned complaint —
N from Mark A. Stemniski. - ol
=
<

Based on the facts stated therein, L92 requests that no
— further action be taken on this matter and that the file be
closed forthwith.

Sﬁeggrgly Yy grs,

AE

P Affidavit enclosed

21:11RY 21 0F 16




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF LOUDOUN §S8:

AFFIDAVIT
I, Kathy A. Magraw, being duly sworn, do depose and

- I am the treasurer of Democrats for Economic Recovery
- LaRouche in 92 ("L92"), the principal campaign committee for
Lyndon H. LaRouche's campaign for the Democratic Party
nomination for President of the United States, and have been
since the committee’s inception.

3. As treasurer, I am familiar with the disbursements and
incurred costs of L92. I base the following statements of fact
on both my general familiarity with the campaign's finances,
and a review of its financial records.

4. L92 did not authorize, pay for, or in any other way
produce or circulate the flyer attached at page 1 of the
attachments to Mr. Stemniski's complaint. Nor does the flyer
on its face purport to be issued by L92. Similarly, L92
neither organized nor paid for the meetings announced in the
flyer.

5. The first time this flyer came to the committee's
attention was upon receipt of your June 27, 1991 reason to
believe letter. For these reasons, no L92 disclaimer was
required. Thus, Mr. Stemniski mischaracterizes his complaint

exhibit as a "LaRouche Presidential Campaign meeting flyer."
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6. Moreover, the complaint, while sworn to, cites no
facts which define a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act. Neither the "facts” as stated nor the attached exhibits
support the allegations put forward in the complainant's
"Summary" section.

T Based upon my review of L92 records the complainant is
not a contributor to L92. If, as he states in his "Summary"
but fails to document as “"Fact,” some supporter of Mr.
LaRouche's campaign asked him to volunteer time for "the
LaRouche Presidential campaign,® that is neither here nor there

as concerns any possible violation of the FECA.

8. Whoever produced the flyer, it is not a campaign

document by any stretch of the imagination, insofar as it does
not advocate the election or defeat of any candidate for
federal office. This applies both to declared candidates, such
as Lyndon LaRouche, and potential if as yet undeclared
candidates such as George Bush. The only citation of Mr.
LaRouche's candidacy is an identification of the fact that he
is a candidate.

Rather than electoral advocacy, this flyer is clearly
concerned with more general policy issues, including inter
alia, a purported quotation of Mr. LaRouche, which quotation
itself makes no reference to Mr. LaRouche's presidential
campaign. The concluding statement of the flyer is solely that
those reading it should inform themselves concerning those
policy issues. There is no appeal for campaign contributions,

volunteer work, or any other kKind ¢f electoral support. There
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is no indication that the cited monthly meetings are campaign
meetings, or anything other than meetings oriented to issues of
general public concern.

Production or distribution of the flyer therefore cannot be
construed as an in-kind contribution to the campaign.

This is not the first time that the FEC's Office of General
Counsel has attempted to confuse general advocacy forms of free
political speech with electoral activity, imposing the
Commission‘'s enforcement authority on domains from which it is
Constitutionally and statutorily excluded.

9. Funds of L92 are not commingled with those of any
other organization. Although the complainant suggests this
*may be occurring® in his "Summary,” it is again the case that
none of the subsequently alleged "facts™ back up that false

allegation.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF LOUDOUN

Pt e .

—'ﬁmﬂg’a. MAGRAW /

Signed and sworn to before me this

*‘IV.
10 day of July, 1991.

[ = = 1 o d { » ’\)
P I > SO TR \CLLXJF N
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:_l,h\‘ 2h 1992
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Marian Black 91 JUL 1S PM 2:35
86 Hancock Street

Braintree, Ma. 02184

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel

notifying me of a complaint filed by a Mr. Mark Stemniski.

999 E. Street, N.W. »
Washington, D.C. 20463 July 10, 1891 £ -5
Response to MUR 3347 - ~‘2-‘.§
i :ié‘ ¢
— ‘Q =]
To Whom it May Concern: ol ;:% o
I make this response to your letter dated June 27, 1991 “ o5

I am a politigcal activist who has been a suppPPorter of Mr. !
LaRouche’s policies and philosophy for well over a decade and a 4
half. As a volunteer for Mr. LaRouche’s presidential campaigns, '
whenever I have the opportunity to inform people of his ideas and @
policies I do so. #

Ironically, however, the material attached to Mr. Stemniski’s ¢
complaint was not about Mr. LaRouche’s presidential campaign.
Rather, it was informational material concerning political issues
of the day. The two attachments of Mr. Stemniski’s do not
promote Mr. LaRouche’s presidential campaign, but rather idemtify
the fact that he is a candidate for president who actually has
something to say.

The local meetings announced on the first leaflet attached
to Mr. Stemniski's complaint are meetings which discuss a wide .
range of political, cultural, philosophical and scientific issues -
of our day, and have been in existence long before Mr. LaRouche
announced his bid for the 1992 presidential elections. These
meetings are not, as Mr. Stemniski claims in his complaint,
“organizational meetings for LaRouche’s 1992 presidential
campaign.”

The leaflet I sent Mr. Stemniski is not and was not intended
to be a promotional for Mr. LaRouche’s campaign. It only was
intended to report on what LaRouche had to say about Prasident
George Bush’s actions in Panama and the conduct of the Gulf war.
Even if you were to construe the leaflet I sent Mr. Stemniski as
somehow to fall within the purview of election material, the
total amount of dollars involved in the cutting and pasting,
photocopying and mailing might add up to $20.



73040924463

'l'hus. 1 daid ;ot intend the uﬂlu to be for tho purpose o!

furthering an electoral campaign. If the FEC, however, determines

that sending Mr. Stemniski this material did constitute an
electoral expenditure, I will be glad to take whatever actiom is
required to bring this action into compliance with the election
law, whether this be reporting a contribution-in-kind, seeking
reimbursement from Mr. LaRouche’s campaign for the relevant
amount of money (whether $2.00 or $20.00), or whatever other
treatment is required.

I’'ve recently read about the FEC’s deferential handling of a
complaint filed by Mr. LaRouche’s 1988 campaign treasurer against
the Anti-Defamation League (ADL). There, the ADL spent tens of
thousands of dollars to explicitly call for the defeat of
LaRouche’s presidential campaign as well as other ocitizens who
ran for federal office as LaRouche Democrats. Yet, you at the
FEC deemed this to be an inconsequential expenditure and let the
ADL off the hook. They sent their filthy lies about Mr. LaRouche
to over 1500 representatives of the media and to all of the
Congress. And that material advocated the defeat of LaRouche.
But, you found no wrong. 1 can only think back on what I’ve
read about McCarthyisa when I find you pursuing this complaint by
Mr. Stemniski.

All in all, I personally am a supporter of Mr. LaRouche’s
campaign for the presidency and as I said, any chance I get to
tell people about the good that would come were he to be elected,
I do. It is more than likely that I discussed the campaign with
Mr. Stemniski. However, the material attached tc his complaint does
not advocate LaRouche’s election.

I swear that the foregoing facts are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

-~

Signed,

Marian Black

Commonwealth Massachusetts
County of ss:

Before me came Marian Black, who so identifi d herself to me
and did swear to the above statement on this day of July,

1991.
“ﬂo}L%i Pubééé My Commission Expires:
Mary J. Reynoids
Notary Public
My Commission Expires December 5, 1997

Page 2 of 2
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HAMILTON SYS‘l‘gfl.g(IsuTRl UT ‘QW\ b
RIDGEFIELD PARK, NJ 07660

g} JUL 29 AMIL: L

July 24, 1991

Office of General Counsel
Attn: Noriega James
Federal Election Cammission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

(13A1303

Dear Mr. James:

L0:6 WY OE°I0C 16

14

Y4 R

This in reply to MUR 3347, letter dated June 27, 1991, which
we received on July 13, 1991, arising fram a camplaint from Mark A.
Stemiksi. The two affidavits enclosed with this letter state the
relevant facts as they are known to Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.

ROISSINKOD HOILI 413 |

Based on the facts and circumstances described therein, HSDI

sees no cause for further action, and requests that this investigation
be closed.

Sincerely yours,

bty

Charles E. Hughes,
President

N




. HAMILTON SYSTIM DISTHIBUTO' INC.
ma PAK. NJ 07680

AFFIDAVIT

1. I, Charles E. Hughes, being duly sworn do depose and say:

2. 1 am the president of Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.
("}mlu).

3. HSDI is a New Jersey corporation, formed for the purpose
of selling and distributing literature, which activity includes

pramoting and publicizing the ideas contained therein.

4. HSDI maintains a branch office and has employees at
86 Hancock Street, Braintree, Massachusetts 02184. The employees at
this office perform functions in the New England area in furtherance of
the purposes of the corporation identified in paragraph 3.

5. HSDI at its corporate headquarters, and in the persons of
all of its officers, was neither consulted about nor informed of the
flyer accompanying Mr. Stemniski's camplaint prior to or after its
production and distribution. I became aware of its existence upon
receipt of the FEC's "MUR 3347" notification. I have subsequently

determined that it was produced by employees of HSDI's Braintree Office
(see affidavit of Richard Black).

6. HSDI contributes neither funds nor paid employee time to
the furthering of any person's electoral campaign for federal office.
Individual employees of HSDI may volunteer their unpaid time to the
political campaigns of Lyndon LaRouche or any other candidate. HSDI

neither hinders nor requires such volunteer activity on the part of
its employees.

7. HSDI asserts that neither the flyer nor the meetings
referenced therein constitute contributions to the presidential campaign
of Lyndon LaRouche. Should the Federal Election Conmission deem otherwise,
then HSDI will seek campensation fram the presidential campaign in an
amount sufficient to cover the costs of production and distribution of the
flyer plus a reasonable markup. A figure of 325 00 1d be reasonabl

(see affidavit of Richard Black). /
LA JCC .

Charles E. }mghes,’Presﬂdian*
Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.

(»y}u s ‘Zi‘.'l AY n“:&}

d A-fr-ru-i
,}ttty /59/
“Afatlon Bt A (ran

WNH.H:ABOW
Notary 'Publc of New Jersey
nrmapmmm 1994
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. 1. 1, Richard A. Blagk, being duly sworn do depose and say:
2. 1 am an employee of Hamilton Systems Distributors, Inc. (“HSDI"), a New

Jersey corporation, working at HSDI's office in Braintree, Massachusetts. I am
personally familiar with the circumstances and facts stated below.

o -l

Nl
o

3. HSDI's New England office has been arranging public meetings in the Greater
Boston - Central New England area continuously since 1887, at frequencies
varying from weekly to monthly, at a variety of locations. These meetings are
on matters of general public concern, in the areas of philosophy, culture,
science, history, music, law, and international and domestic affairs, as
developed further in the various periodicals and other publications marketed by
HSDI at these meetings, and through other means,.

4. The meetings described in paragraph 3 were never created or comstituted as
“organizational meetings for LaRouche’s 19892 Presidential campaign,' as falsely
asserted in Mr. Stemniski’s complaint, at any time throughout their four-year
history.

5. The flyer enclosed with the complaint of Mark A. Stemniski, which announces
a series of meetings at three locations, was written, typed, and reproduced by
Braintree office of HSDI, as part of the process of conducting the
tings described in paragraphs 3 and 4. Neither the specific meetinge
referenced in the flyer, nor the flyer itself, were intended to be
contributions to or efforts on behalf of Lyndon LaRouche’'s presidential

campaign. 3

8T Approximately 500 of these flyers were produced, at a cost of $.03 (3 cents)
PRY COPY. :

7+ Prior to the creation of the Federal Election Commission’'s MUR 3347, no
Braintree employee of HSDI comsulted with the corporation’'s officers or with
afiy other HSDI employees at HSDI’s corporate headquarters concerming the flyer
in question, nor informed any of these persons of the flyer's existence.

T

8. HSDI's Braintree office contributed neither funds nor paid employee time to
the furthering of any person’s electoral campaign for federal office.
Iadividual employuees of HSDI may volunteer their unpaid time to the political
campaigns of Lyndon LaRouche or any other candidate.

3 Richard A. Black

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

County of N b r

Signed and subscribed to, before me, this 25*" day of July, 1981.

%

4%%@5_
/ Notary lic Y
Mo e S i

d i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR #3347
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: June 27, 1991
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT: June 27, 1991
STAFF MEMBER: Veronica Gillespie

COMPLAINANT: Mark A. Stemniski

RESPONDENTS: Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in '92

and Kathy A. Magraw, as treasurer

Schiller Institute, Inc.

Hamilton System Distributors, Inc. and Charles
E. Hughes, as president

Committee to Save the Children in Irag

Richard A. Black

Marian Black

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

Mark A. Stemniski filed a complaint alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), by LaRouche For President a/k/a Schiller
Institute, Inc. a/k/a Hamilton System Distributors, Inc. See
Attachment 1. Responses have been received from Democrats for
Economic Recovery-LaRouche in ’92; Schiller Institute, Inc.;
Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.; Committee to Save the
Children in Iraq; Richard A. Black; and Marian Black. See

Attachments 2-7.




FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. BACKGROUND

According to Stemniski’s complaint, in late May of 1991, he
received a telephone inquiry from Hal, a sales representative
from Hamilton System Distributors, Inc. ("HSDI"), asking
Stemniski to buy an annual LaRouche magazine subscription for
$396.00. As a result, Stemniski sent $10 to HSD! for a sample
issue.

Stemniski contends that on June 10, 1991, he received a
second unsolicited telephone call from Marian Black with regard
to the subscription and she also "mentioned a campaign to save
the children in Irag." Subsequently, on June 13, 1991, he

received in the mail one issue of the LaRouche magazine;

i . 1
information on the Committee to Save the Children in Iraq"; and

a2 flyer with the caption title "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign.” The
gravamen of Stemnigki’s allegation is that the "LaRouche’s 1992
Campaign" flyer expressly promotes Mr. LaRouche'’'s 1992 candidacy
and therefore violates 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) because it lacks the
required disclaimer.

B. LAW

The Act requires that whenever any person makes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication which

i Although Stemniski’s complaint includgs a copy of the
document, "Committee to Save the Children in Irag--Plan of -
Action," this Office concludes that the document does not require
a4 Section 441d(a) disclaimer because it does not expressly .
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identifieq gand1date
nor does it solicit any contribution through direct mailing or any
other type of general public political advertising.




expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate or solicits any contribution through any

direct mailing or any other type of general public political

advertising, the communication must carry certain disclaimers.
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). "Person” includes political committees.
2 U.S.C. § 431(11). 1If the communication is paid for and
authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee of
a candidate, or its agents, it shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such authorized political
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a)(1)(i). 1If the communication is paid for by other
persons but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents, it shall clearly state
that the communication is paid for by such other persons and
authorized by such candidate, political committee, or agent.
2 U.s.C. § 441d(a)(2) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(1)(ii).
Finally, if the communication is not authorized by a candidate,
an authorized political committee of a candidate, or its agents,
but paid for by others, it shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state that the
communication is not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s
committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)(3) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.11(a)(1)(iii).

C. ANALYSIS

Stemnisgki’s complaint names three respondents: LaRouche For
President, a/k/a Schiller Institute, Inc., as/k/a Hamilton

Systems Distributors, Inc. Stemniski contends that he is not




sure which of the three is responsible for the production and

distribution of the "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign" flyer.

Responses to the complaint have been received from all

named respondents. From these responses, it appears that the
flyer was produced and distributed by an employee of HSDI. The
corporate respondents and the LaRouche’s campaign committee deny
any involvement with the preparation and dissemination of the
flyer at issue. Kathy A. Magraw, treasurer of the Democrats for
Economic Recovery-LaRouche in 792 ("L92"), for example, asserts
in an affidavit that "L92 did not authorize, pay for, or in any
way produce or circulate the flyer.... L92 neither organized nor
paid for the meetings announced in the flyer." See Attachment 2
at p. 2. Similarly, Marianna Wertz, Vice-President of Schiller
Institute, avers that "[t]he Schiller Institute has not
contributed and does not contribute to electoral campaigns.”

She further notes that "([t]he first attachment to Mr.
Stemniski’s complaint was not produced or paid for by the
Schiller Institute.” See Attachment 3 at p. 1. Additionally,
Charles E. Hughes, President of HSDI, contends that nobody at
the corporate headquarters or elsewhere was "consulted about nor
informed of the flyer accompanying Mr. Stemniski’s complaint
prior to or after its production and distribution.” Hughes alsc
contends that HSDI "contributes neither funds nor paid employee
time to the furthering of any person’s electoral campaign for
federal office." Hughes further "asserts that neither the flyer
nor the meetings referenced therein constitute [HSDI)

contributions to the presidential campaign of Lyndon LaRouche."




See Attachment 4 at p. 2.

Richard A. Black, an employee of HSDI's branch office in
Braintree, Massachusetts, acknowledges involvement in producing
this flyer. He submitted an affidavit stating that HSDI’s New
England Branch office has arranged public meetings continuously
since 1987, but contrary to the allegations in the complaint,
such meetings "were never created or constituted as
'‘organizational meetings for LaRouche’s 1992 Presidential
campaign’." He further avers that the flyer "was written,
typed, and reproduced by the Braintree office of HSDI, as part
of the process of conducting the meetings...." However, he
notes that employees did not consult with HSDI’'s corporate
headquarters concerning the flyer nor did HSDI contribute funds
or pay employees time to work on the political campaign of
Lyndon LaRouche. Richard A. Black also notes that approximately
500 flyers were produced at a cost of $.03 (3 cents) per copy.
See Attachment 6 at p. 1.

With regard to the unsolicited call concerning the annual
subscription to the LaRouche magazine and other materials,
Marian Black avers that "[t)lhe leaflet [i.e., "LaRouche’s 1992

Campaign" flyer) I sent Mr. Stemniski is not and was not

intended to be a promotional for Mr. LaRouche’s campaign".2 She

further contends that "the total amount of dollars involved in

2. Although Marian Black describes herself as a "political
activist,"” she fails to identify her organizational affiliation,
if any, with the LaRouche For ’'92 campaign or The Schiller
Institute. However, Ms. Black’s affidavit contains the same
post-office address as that used by The Schiller Institute, which
would suggest an affiliation of some type.




the cutting and pasting, photocopying and mailing might add up
to $20." See Attachment 7 at p. 1. Moreover, she states that
she will be glad to take whatever steps are necessary to bring
her actions within compliance of the Act. See Attachment 7 at
- SR 5

It is evident that the "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign" flyer
expressly advocates the election of Lyndon LaRouche for
President, a clearly identified federal candidate. The flyer
contains a quote by Mr. LaRouche and provides information on
when and where "political briefings” will be conducted. The
flyer invites the reader "to attend one of our political
briefings, which occur monthly," at specified meeting places.
The flyer also contains the name of "The Schiller Institute”
accompanied by a telephone number in italicized print, stating
"For More Information, Call: (617) 380-4000". See Attachment 1
at p. 5. Yet the flyer in question does not indicate who paid
for it, or whether it was authorized by any candidate or
committee, as required by Section 441d(a). Therefore, it is
clear that the "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign" flyer lacks the
appropriate disclaimer required under the Act and the
Commission’s regulations.

Based on the available evidence, it is unclear what roles,
if any, the Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in 92, The
Schiller Institute, Inc., Hamilton System Distributors, Inc., or
the Committee to Save the Children in Iraq, had in the

production and dissemination of the "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign®




3 Despite the fact that The gchiller Institute’s name

flyer.
appears on the flyer, the Institute apparently did not produce,
distribute, nor pay for the flyer in question. Similarly,
neither the Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in '92,
HSDI, nor the Committee to Save the Children in Irag produced,
distributed or paid for the flyer. It does appear, however,
that Richard A. Black and Marian Black, based on their own
statements, produced and distributed the "LaRouche’s 1992
Campaign" flyer, without consultation or approval from their
corporate officers or authorization from the candidate or the
candidate’s committee.

Based on the foregoing, the Office of the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
the Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in '92, Schiller
Institute, Inc., Hamilton System pistributors, Inc., or the
Committee to Save the Children in Irag, violated 2 U.S.cC.

§ 441d(a) or any other provisions of the Act on the basis of the
complaint filed in this matter.

This Office also recommends that the Commission find reason

3. Stemniski also contends that after reading all the LaRouche
materials, he does not know whether he is being asked to
contribute to LaRouche’s 1992 prelidentlal campaign, to a
for-profit book distribution company (HSDI), or to a charitable
organization (Committee to Save the Children in Iraq). Based on
this lack of clarity, complainant surmises, without any
evidentiary support, that the organizations may be intermingled
and that commingling of funds and expenses may be occurring.
Although it appears that there may be some connection among these
entities, the General Counsel makes no recommendation with regard
to them due to the small amount of money involved in this matter,
the lack of evidentiary support presented and competing priorities
for agency resources.




to believe that both Richard A. Black and Marian Black violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by failing to include the appropriate
disclaimer on the "LaRouche’s 1992 Campaign” flyer that
explicitly advocates the election of Lyndon LaRouche for
President. However, given the minimal cost involved and the
relatively small circulation (i.e., approximately 500 flyers
were produced and distributed at a cost of less than $20.00) and
in light of the agency’s priorities and resources, this Office
further recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and take no further action and close

the file in this matter. See Heckler v. Chaney, 407 U.S. 821

(1985). This Office will include an admonishment in the closing
letters to Richard A. Black and Marian Black.

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

) i Find no reason to believe that Democrats for Economic
Recovery-LaRouche in 92 and Rathy A. Magraw, as treasurer;
Schiller Institute, Inc.; Hamilton System Distributors,
Inc.; and the Committee to Save the Children in Iragqg,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) on the basis of the complaint
filed in this matter.

Find reason to believe that Richard A. Black and Marian
Black violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), but take no further
action.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S /592 e J
i L erner
Associate General Counsel




MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL

COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/BONNIE J. Rosw’

COMMISSION SECRETARY

NOVEMBER 10, 1992

MUR 3347 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATED NOVEMBER 5, 1992.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, November 6, 1992 at 12:00 p.m. .

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commisgsioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens
Elliott
McDonald
McGarry
Potter

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday,

November 17, 1992

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Democrats for Economic Recovery-

LaRouche in ’'92 and Kathy A. Magraw,
&8 treasurer;

Schiller Institute, Inc.;

Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.
and Charles E. Hughes, as president;

Committee to Save the Children in
Iraqg;

Richard A. Black;

Marian Black.

MUR 3347

e Nt Nt N Nt Nmt Nnt Nt it P et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commisgsion, do hereby certify that on November 12, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3347:

rind no reason to believe that Democrats for
Economic Recovery-LaRouche in ’'92 and Kathy
A. Magraw, as treasurer; Schiller Institute,
Inc.; Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.; and
the Committee to Save the Children in Iragq,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) on the basis of
the complaint filed in this matter.

Find reason to believe that Richard A. Black

and Marian Black violated 2 U.S.C. §441d(a),
but take no further action.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3347
November 12, 1992

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated November 5, 1992.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., . 1992 3:03 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., . 1992 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., . 1992 4:00 p.m.
Received Objection: Tues., . 1992 2:59 p.m.
Placed on Agenda for: Tues., » 1992

Objection Withdrawn: Thurs., » 1992 2:59 p.m.
Withdrawn from Agenda

bjr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D € 20463

November 30, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Mark A. Stemniski
319 East Main Street, H-11
Marlboro, Massachusetts 01752

RE: MUR 3347

Dear Mr. Stemniski:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on June 24, 1991, concerning Democrats
for Economic Recovery--LaRouche in '92 and Kathy A, Magraw, as
treasurer; Schiller Institute, Inc.; Hamilton System Distributors,
Inc., and Charles E. Hughes, as president; Committee to Save the
Children in Iraq; Richard A. Black; and Marian Black.

Based on that complaint, on November 12, 1992, the Federal
Election Commission reviewed the allegations of your complaint and
found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the Democrats for Economic
Recovery--LaRouche in "92; Schiller Institute, Inc.; Committee to
Save the Children in Irag; and Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.,
there is no reason to believe that these entities violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Additionally, on November 12, 1992, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe Richard A. Black
and Marian Black violated 2 uU.S.C. § 441d(a).

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission determined to take no further action against
Richard A. Black and Marian Black and closed the file in this
matter on November 12, 1992. This matter will become part of the
public record within 30 days.




Mr. Mark A. Stemniski
Page 2

= The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Mg'é@t«bag

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

November 30, 1992

Mr. Richard A. Black

Hamilton System Distribution, Inc.
P.O. Box 42

Ridgefield Park, New Jersey 07660

RE: MUR 3347
Dear Mr. Black:

On November 12, 1992, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act."). However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission also determined to take no further
action and closed its file. The General Counsel’s report, which
formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your
information.

The Commission reminds you that communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate must contain the appropriate disclaimer pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). You should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Veronica M. Gillespie, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,
:—)cnn D.Li&qns

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D € 20463

November 30,1992

Ms. Marian Black
86 Hancock Street
Braintree, Massachusetts 02184

RE: MUR 3347
Dear Ms. Black:

On November 12, 1992, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that you violated 2 U.Ss.C. § 441d(a), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended
("the Act."). However, after considering the circunst;nces of
this matter, the Commission also determined to take no further
action and closed its file. The General Counsel'sg report, which
formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached Eoz your

information.

The Commission reminds you that communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate must contain the appropriate disclaimer pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). You should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future,

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.Ss.cC,. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition although
the complete file must be placed on the public record wiéhin
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

1f you have any questions, please direct them to
Veronica M. Gillespie, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

T;uafw 3)-(:2;Jtif)ia

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 204614
November 30, 1992

Kathy A. Magraw, Treasurer
Democrats for Economic
Recovery-LaRouche in ’92
P.0. Box 690

Leesburg, Virginia 22075

RE: MUR 3347

Dear Ms. Magraw:

On June 27, 1991, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Democrats for Economic Recovery-LaRouche in '92 ("Committee™)
and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

On November 12, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that the Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Loin . [lay o

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

November 30, 1992

Ms. Nancy Spannaus

Committee to Save the Children in Iraq
c¢/0 Schiller Institute, Inc.

P.O. Box 66082

Washington, D.C. 20035-6082

RE: HMUR 3347
Dear Ms. Spannaus:
Oon June 27, 1991, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Committee to Save the Children in Iraq of a complaint alleging

violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaigh
Act of 1971, as amended.

On November 12, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by You.
that there is no reason to believe that the Committee to Save the
Children in Iraq violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Accordingly, the

Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’'s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or '=9al
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon 8s
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

[0 4. iy

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

November 30, 1992

Marianna Wertz, vice-President
Schiller Institute, Inc.

P.O. Box 66082

washington, D.C. 20035-6082

RE: MUR 3347

Dear Ms. Wertz:

on June 27, 1991, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Schiller Institute, Inc., of a complaint alleging violations
of certain sections of the Federal Election Campargn Act of 1971,
as amended.

on November 12, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that the Schiller Institute,
Inc., violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44ld(a). Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiglity prov@sions at 2 U.S.C., § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following cecrtification of
the Commission’s vote. If you vxsh to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on'the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

é@t‘w@'@w%

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

November 30, 1992

Charles E. Hughes, President
Hamilton System Distributors, Inc.
P.0. Box 42

Ridgefield Park, New Jersey 07660

RE: MUR 3347

Dear Mr. Hughes:

On June 27, 1991, the Federal Election Commission notified
Hamilton System Distributors, Inc., of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Oon November 12, 1992, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that Hamilton System
Distributors, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

m;QZaw@B

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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